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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 2:53 PM
To: 'Nancy Humphrey'
Cc: 'Xinggang Tong'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Well Destruction and Lost Well; City of Emeryville Marina, 3310 Powell St., Emeryville 

(RO267)

City of Emeryville 
Successor to Emeryville Redevelopment Agency 
c/o Ms. Nancy Humphrey 
1333 Park Ave. 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
(sent via electronic mail to: nhumphrey@ci.emeryville.ca.us) 
 

Subject:  Well Destruction and Lost Well; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000267 and Geotracker Global ID
T0600101590, City of Emeryville Marina, 3310 Powell St., Emeryville, CA 94608 

 

Dear Ms. Humphrey: 

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has received and reviewed the document entitled Lost 
Monitoring Well MW-1 at Emeryville Marina UST Site, dated July 24, 2015.  The referenced letter was 
submitted on your behalf by OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc (OTG) due to the loss of groundwater 
monitoring well MW-1.  Thank you for submitting the letter and documenting the status of the well. 

Because Alameda County Public Works considers the well lost, ACEH is in concurrence with the 
recommendation by OTG that the site proceed to closure.  ACEH will initiate closure documentation shortly. 

Should you have questions, please let me know. 

 

cc:        Xinggang Tong, OTG Engineering, Solutions, Inc, 770 Edgewater Drive, Suite 260, Oakland, CA 
94621 

            (sent via electronic mail to xtong@otgenv.com) 
 

Dilan Roe, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to dilan.roe@acgov.org) 
Mark Detterman, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to mark.detterman@acgov.org) 
Geotracker, Electronic File 

 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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